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From: Barbara W Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 17:49:13 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Please call me when you get a chance 

Barbara W. Wainman 

Director 

Office of Communications and Outreach 

US Geological Survey 

119 National Center 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

Forwarded by Barbara W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 05:48 PM 

From: Jennifer LaVista/DO/USGS/DOI 

To: " C a p p i e l l o , Dina " <DCappiello@ap.org > 

Date: 08/17/2010 11:58 AM 

Subject: Re : Please call me when you get a chance 
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Hey Dina , 

Sorry I  c a n ' t g iv e yo u a  c a l l r i g h t no w -  I ' m crunchin g o n p repara t ion s f o r 

an even t t h i s Thursda y w i t h ou r D i r e c t o r . 

i s t h i s s t o r y goin g t o b e abou t th e o i l budge t issue ? Thi s i s n ' t somethin g 

I ' v e bee n workin g on , a s I  a m no w base d ou t o f ou r Centra l Regio n o f f i c e i n 

Denver. 

Have a  g rea t day , 

Jenn :  ) 

Jenn i fe r LaVis t a 

Pub l ic A f f a i r s s p e c i a l i s t 

U.S. Geologica l Survey , O f f i c e o f Communication s 

303-202-4764 

Emai l : j l av is ta@usgs.go v 

Science sounds like this: usgs.gov/podcasts 

From: " C a p p i e l l o , Dina " <DCappiello@ap.org > 

To: " J e n n i f e r LaV is ta " < j lav is ta@usgs.gov > 
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Date: 08/17/201 0 07:5 8 A M 

Subject: Pleas e ca l l m e whe n yo u ge t a  chanc e 

interested i n pursuin g a  stor y wi t h yo u 

Dina Cappiell o 

Environment/Energy Reporte r 

The Associate d Pres s 

1100 13t h Stree t NW , Suit e 70 0 

Washington, D C 20005-407 6 

dcappiello@ap.org 

202.641.9446 (phone ) 

 ( c e l l ) 

"The idea l sc ien t i s t think s l i k e a  poet , work s l i k e a  c lerk , an d wr i te s 

l i k e a  j o u r n a l i s t " -  E.O . Wilso n 

The informatio n containe d i n th i s communicatio n i s intende d fo r th e us e 

of th e designate d recip ient s name d above . I f th e reade r o f th i s 

communication i s no t th e intende d rec ip ient , yo u ar e hereb y no t i f i e d 

that yo u hav e receive d th i s communicatio n i n er ror , an d tha t an y review , 

dissemination, d i s t r i bu t i o n o r copyin g o f th i s communicatio n i s s t r i c t l y 
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1305001006-5949-16906-181-163 
prohib i ted. I f yo u hav e receive d th i s communicatio n i n er ror , pleas e 

no t i f y Th e Associate d Pres s immediatel y b y telephon e a t +1-212-621-189 8 

and delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

[ IP_US_DISC] 

msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938 
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